IND-11004

From:.S Hamilton shamiltton@dup.org.uk
subject: Re: Crisis
Date: 22 Dec 2016, 08:25:22
To: Richard Bullick richardbullick
Cc: Arlene Foster arlene@arlenefoster.org.uk

edacted by

Yes | can go
Sent from my iPhone

On 22 Dec 2016, at 0815Richard Bulhck
<richardbullick (fSSaEs

He would be best
Sent from'my iPhone

0N 22 Dec 2016, at 08:10, Arlene Foster
<arlene@arlenefoster.org.uk> wrote:

Ok you will need someone to go with you. Will Simon go?
Sent from my iPad

On 21 Dec 2016, at 23 14 chhard Bullick
<richardbullickc EEEa

| suspect they have no interest in doing other than
whinging but | can see them on Friday.

Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Dec 2016, at 22:18, Arlene Foster
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<arlene@arlenefoster.org.uk> wrote:

If we meet will we be able to say something re enquiry
before Christmas? If so should we offer up you and
Simon?

Sent from my iPad

On 21 Dec 2016, at 19 03 Rschard Bullick

I nformatiol

<richardbullick @

| wouldn't rush and | wouldn't put AF up if Mmcg not
there

Sent from my iPhoyne

On 21 Dec 2016, at 18:50, John Robinson
<johnrobinson@dup.org.uk> wrote:

I've an idea for the venué and it's NCT Stormont castle.
Theres a decent room in Corick House!l!

What specifically do they want?
Is this a case of a nationalist shopping list?

Heard McKay on about Irish Language Act yesterday in

Received from John McBurney Solicitors obo Arlene Foster on 02.05.2017
Annotated by RHI Inquiry
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Personal information redacted by the RHI
Inquiry

Personal information redacted by
he RHI Inquiry

Personal information redacted by the RHI
Inquiry
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the RHI Inquiry

Personal information redacted by
the RHI Inquiry
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R
Sent from my iPhone

On 21 Dec 2016, at 18:16, Aidan mcateer

<aldan mcateerC SIS /0 c:

. Tim/Richard,
Communication from Sinn Fein leadership to DUP

leadership.
Aidan

The seriousness of the current crisis has been set out
and accepted in our discussions this week.This needs
to be developed into substantive meetings between
our parties and before the Christmas break if
possible We would therefore ask for an early date on
@ which party delegations will meet to deal with the
resolution to the crisis.

Received from John McBurney Solicitors obo Arlene Foster on 02.05.2017
Annotated by RHI Inquiry





